## University of Montana

## ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

1-31-1947

## Minutes from the January 31, 1947 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

## **Recommended Citation**

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the January 31, 1947 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1947). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 993. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/993

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

- 2. The minutes of the meeting of December 19 were approved.
- 3. New faculty members were introduced by department heads and deans.
- 4. President McCain discussed the legislative budget and the current budget.
- 5. President McCain discussed the allocation of buildings to Montana State University from Fort Missoula.
- 6. President McCain discussed emergency and sick leaves, including the recommendations of the Budget and Policy Committee on this subject.
- 7. President McCain discussed improvements and alterations to the present buildings and other construction projects which are being undertaken by Mr. Swearingen and his staff.
- 8. The meeting was adjourned.

Leo Smith Secretary

LS:pk

January 31, 1947

1. The meeting of the faculty was held at 4:00 P.M. on call of President James A. McCain, Dr. R. H. Jesse presided.

Present: Albright, Alcorn, Ames, Armsby, Armstrong, Arnold, Arnoldson, Badgley, Bennett, I. Berg, Briggs, Browman, Bue, Campbell, Carleton, W. P. Clark, Clow, Coe, Cogswell, Coleman, Crowder, Davis, Davison, DeMaris, Diettert, Dugan, Ely, Emblen, Ephron, Fenton, Fisher, Freeman, Frost, Golden, Hertler, D. M. Hetler, Hoffman, Hook, Jeppesen, Jesse, Kramer, Kuehlke, Line, Lory, Lowell, McGinnis, Martell, Marvin, Mason, Maucker, Meadows, Merriam, Merrill, Miltz, Mirrielees, Moe, Mollett, Moore, Noble, Paton, Peterson, Phillips, Sappenfield, Severy, Shattuck,

Shoemaker, L. Smith, T. Smith, Sorenson, Suchy, Sullenberger, M. Swearingen, T. Swearingen, Tascher, Teel, Toelle, Van Duser, Varneck, Webb, V. Wilson, Wolfard, Wren and Wright. Mollett was present January 17.

Accounted for: Atkinson, Beaver, Bischoff, Blaesser, Brody, Chinske, F. Clark, Dahlberg, Ferguson, Fessenden, Fish, Flint, Ford, Fritz, Gedickian, Garlington, Gilliland, Gray, Harvey, Heiss, Hoskins, Howard, Jacobs, Karlin, Kelton, Lester, Lommasson, Lovless, MacArthur, Miller, Morris, Nelson, Patten, Platt, Rinehart, Shallenberger, R. Smith, Stewart Struckman, Szakash, Walbridge, Waters, Wendt, M. White, M.C. White, Williams, B. Wilson and Worden.

- 2. The minutes of the meeting of January 17 were approved.
- 3. Mr. A. C. Cogswell discussed the objectives and functions of the Fublic Service Division.
- 4. Leo Smith, Registrar, requested and was granted a continuation for the remainder of the academic year of the experimental policy adopted fall quarter by the faculty on dropping courses: "After the end of the 6th week any study who drops a course will receive an "F" unless this grade is changed to a "W" by special permission of the registrar". It was emphasized by the registrar that no grade would ever be changed without first consulting the instructor involved.
- 5. Dr. H. G. Merriam reported on the Rhodes Scholarship examinations and appointments, and the basis for selection.
- 6. Dr. Wolfard presented a progress report of the Committee on Student Freparation in English (Miss Mirrielees, Chairman).
- 7. The meeting was adjourned.

Leo Smith Secretary